
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  
 
Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240515. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below and 
the attached: 

I would like to request the following information 

- Could you please outline the number of resignations that have occurred over 
the period from 1st January 2021 to present date. 
 
2583 
 
- Please include all staff grades/positions and where possible provide a reason 
for the resignation if known e.g. moving to a different position, retiring, 
resigning, etc. 
 
Please see attached. 
 
Please note the attached information does not include bank workers. 
 
- In particular I would like you to provide the numbers of staff that have left the 
Emergency Operations Centres (EOC) in this period. This means to outline 
both the staff that have left the EOC to mean leaving the service completely, or 
moving to a different role. 
 
592 members of EOC staff have left the service from the 01/01/2021 - present. 

113 members of EOC staff have changed role to a different department from the 
01/01/2021 - present. 
 
- Please also outline how many staff have left the service for health reasons. 
 
210 



Less than 10, we are unable to provide exact numbers as this could be identifiable to 
individuals. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


